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Cabiness, Gracen

From: South Carolina State Library <tjepertinger@statelibrary.sc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 3:02 PM
To: SCSL State Documents
Subject: [External] July Discus Updates, Tips, and Training

  

July 2025 
 

  

Discus Updates 
 

Highlighting SC250 – South Carolina’s 250th Anniversary of the American 
Revolution 

Explore South Carolina’s Revolutionary History with Discus 
 

 

As South Carolina commemorates SC250, the 250th 
anniversary of its pivotal role in the American Revolution, 
Discus offers valuable digital resources to support 
classroom learning, research, and historical exploration. 
 
Dive into key moments of the Revolution with: 

 EBSCO: Read about the Battle of Camden, one of 
the most significant defeats for American forces in 
the South, with detailed accounts and primary 
source references. 

 Britannica School: Explore in-depth entries on the 
Siege of Charleston, General Charles 
Cornwallis, and other major battles of the 

  
  

https://openurl.ebsco.com/c/rc7cez/openurl?sid=ebsco:plink&id=ebsco:ers:96776171
https://school.eb.com/levels/elementary/article/American-Revolution/353711
https://school.eb.com/levels/elementary/article/American-Revolution/353711
https://school.eb.com/levels/elementary/article/Charles-Cornwallis/601290
https://school.eb.com/levels/elementary/article/Charles-Cornwallis/601290
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Revolution, all tailored by grade level with 
engaging images, timelines, and related articles. 

 Credo Reference: Explore primary sources and 
articles such as this Battle of Camden Colour 
Engraving  

These resources help bring South Carolina’s 
Revolutionary War history to life, making them perfect for 
lesson planning, student projects, and supporting 
statewide SC250 initiatives. Check out events in your 
area, historical sites, and more here! 

 

  

Resources You'll Love: Air and Space Month 
 

 

 

 

Explore Air and Space with 
PebbleGo and PebbleGo Next 

PebbleGo and PebbleGo Next offer 
engaging, curriculum-aligned content for 
elementary and middle school students. The 
content features Air and Space sections that 
are perfect for sparking interest in STEM. 
 

 Space Science introduces students 
to planets, black holes, galaxies, and 
space travel with easy-to-read text, 
visuals, and audio support. 

 
 Space Explorers features profiles of 

astronauts and space missions, from 
historic journeys to today’s space 
programs. 

 
 The Air Force module helps 

students understand aviation, 
technology, and the role of the 
military in air and space exploration. 

 
With read-aloud features and built-in 
research tools, these resources are ideal for 
classroom use and independent learning. 

  

 

Check out these ready-made resources from 
PebbleGo! 

 

Astronaut 
Coloring Sheet 

 

Astronaut Share 
What You Know  

 

Create A Planet 
Puzzle Lesson 

Plan 

 

Day and Night 
Lesson Plan 

 

Make A Paper 
Airplane 

 

https://search.credoreference.com/search?q=Battle+of+Camden&articleType=ENTRY&aid=101204
https://search.credoreference.com/articles/Qm9va0FydGljbGU6MzM2NDMwNQ==?q=Battle+of+Camden&aid=101204
https://search.credoreference.com/articles/Qm9va0FydGljbGU6MzM2NDMwNQ==?q=Battle+of+Camden&aid=101204
https://southcarolina250.com/
https://app.pebblego.com/login?sqs=4a891689354a1df57d91fbc59741a7b9e24a9abe721fad2f63ae734cf12c2a61
https://app.pebblego.com/shell/modules/15/categories/9984
https://app.pebblego.com/pgoplayer/articles/9713
https://files.constantcontact.com/fc40d339001/c20bc949-d529-4fc9-a4e1-ffe47d672bed.pdf
https://files.constantcontact.com/fc40d339001/726c7c1d-94e2-4a1b-a322-0be442221425.pdf
https://files.constantcontact.com/fc40d339001/10073f76-5a65-4965-91f6-ed94dd3c43fc.pdf
https://files.constantcontact.com/fc40d339001/9fee2089-f81d-425b-ba15-5c94e6e63545.pdf
https://files.constantcontact.com/fc40d339001/a4cf1350-c946-4503-b7d9-ed263b559c35.pdf
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Space Crossword 

 

Mystery of UFOs 

 

The Wright Brothers 

 

Gale Biographies: Ronald McNair 
 
This Air and Space Month, explore the inspiring story of Dr. 
Ronald McNair, South Carolina native and NASA astronaut, 
through Gale In Context: Biography. 
 
Students and educators can learn about McNair’s journey from 
Lake City, SC, to space exploration aboard the Challenger. His 
legacy as a trailblazer in science and education is brought to life 
through engaging, reliable content curated for learners of all 
levels. 
 
Use Gale Biographies to connect history, science, and air and 
space month all in one powerful story. 

 

 

 

Launch Into Learning with the Space Topic 
Center on Learn360 

 
Take students on an out-of-this-world journey with the Space 
Topic Center on Learn360! This multimedia hub offers high-
quality educational videos, printables, and interactives, all 
curated for classroom and independent learning. 
 
Explore engaging resources on: 

 Are There Different Types of Astronauts? 
 Planet Earth- Online Article 
 Moon Phases Project 
 Jeopardy: Space Edition 

 
With easy search tools, grade-level filters, and closed-captioning 
options, Learn360 supports all learners across subjects. Whether 
you're introducing a science unit or celebrating Air and Space 
Month, this Topic Center is a great launchpad for discovery. 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Celebrate Air and Space Month 
with TumbleBooks! 

 
Blast off into reading this Air and Space 
Month with TumbleBooks! TumbleBooks 
offers animated, narrated storybooks perfect 
for young readers and this month, we’re 
highlighting three titles: 
 

 Eight Days Gone – A rhythmic 
retelling of the Apollo 11 moon 
landing, great for introducing space 
history. 

https://files.constantcontact.com/fc40d339001/d10c4470-9f4b-4aa7-a86e-ddf159c99c4d.pdf
https://files.constantcontact.com/fc40d339001/abb08c1a-c52c-4440-b2b7-6e25a7a431eb.pdf
https://files.constantcontact.com/fc40d339001/57eb0ba5-1340-4b4e-af2c-d56abb96100b.pdf
https://go.gale.com/ps/i.do?p=BIC&u=scschools&id=GALE%7CK1606003536&v=2.1&it=r&sid=bookmark-BIC&asid=cebd9c14
https://learn360.infobase.com/topicCenter/1?aid=101204
https://learn360.infobase.com/topicCenter/1?aid=101204
https://learn360.infobase.com/titles/285328?aid=101204
https://learn360.infobase.com/titles/283204?aid=101204
https://learn360.infobase.com/titles/211382?aid=101204
https://learn360.infobase.com/titles/282556?aid=101204
https://www.tumblebooklibrary.com/Default.aspx?ReturnUrl=%2fHome.aspx%3fcategoryID%3d77&categoryID=77
https://www.tumblebooklibrary.com/Book.aspx?id=6356
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 Earthrise – The powerful true story 
behind the famous Earthrise photo 
taken from Apollo 8. 

 Faces of the Moon – A poetic and 
visual look at the moon’s phases, 
blending science and storytelling. 

 
These engaging titles are perfect for read-
alouds, classroom lessons, or independent 
exploration. 

 

 

 

  

Library Corner 
 

Enhancing Your Library with 
TeachingBooks 

 
It’s July, which means libraries are underway 
with summer reading, and school libraries are 
getting ready for back-to-school. 
TeachingBooks is one digital tool here to make 
your shelves stand out! This is your go-to 
resource for turning books into experiences. 
 
Let Books Do the Talking 
With Shelf Talkers from TeachingBooks, you 
can add a pop of personality to your book 
displays! These fun, scannable QR codes link to 
author interviews, book trailers, audio excerpts, 
and more. 
 
Perfect for: 

 Boosting interest in under-the-radar titles 
 Giving your read-alouds a “voice” 
 Creating interactive book displays 

 
Readalikes & Beyond 
Need to enhance your reader's advisory? Use 
TeachingBooks to find read-alike 
recommendations, diverse books, and curated 
content. Create custom lists for your students or 
staff, and feel confident knowing they’re high-
quality, standards-aligned, and chock-full of 
resources. 
 
Ready-to-Go Resources 
Decorating your space for the new school year? 
Print out bookmarks and flyers directly from 
TeachingBooks. 
 

  

 

 

https://www.tumblebooklibrary.com/Book.aspx?id=7372
https://www.tumblebooklibrary.com/Book.aspx?id=6522
https://school.teachingbooks.net/show.cgi?f=educators
https://school.teachingbooks.net/sd.cgi?url=https://share.teachingbooks.net/QLY5S9J?key=Y5S9J
https://school.teachingbooks.net/readersAdvisory.cgi?a=1
https://school.teachingbooks.net/support.cgi?a=1&f=support_share
https://school.teachingbooks.net/show.cgi?a=1&f=educators
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Happy Summer & Happy Reading! 
 

 

Check out amazing resources like these for the 
classic title, Because of Winn-Dixie! 

 

  

Wonderful Webinars 
 

Upcoming Discus 
Webinars 

 
Register below! 

July 16th: TumbleBooks: Your Summer 
Reading Sidekick! Keeping Kids 
Reading with Discus All Summer Long   
July 23rd: Level Up Summer Reading 
with TeenBookCloud Digital Books and 
Beyond for Teens and Tweens   

 

  

 

 

  

Training Tidbits 
 

https://school.teachingbooks.net/tb.cgi?a=1&tid=680
https://statelibrary.sc.libcal.com/event/14830871
https://statelibrary.sc.libcal.com/event/14830873
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Kick Off the School Year with Discus Training 
 

Planning your back-to-school professional development and 
teacher workdays? Make sure Discus is on the agenda! Whether 
in-person or virtual, Discus training sessions are the perfect way 
to get your staff ready to dive into the year with powerful digital 
tools. 
 
From classroom resources to research databases, your teachers 
and media specialists will leave with time-saving tips, curriculum 
connections, and fresh ideas to align with South Carolina 
standards. 

 
Schedule a tailored session today!  

 

 

 

 

  

 

We want to share YOUR ideas! 
 
Do you have a creative lesson plan or engaging 
activity that uses Discus resources? We’d love to 
feature your work in our newsletter! Whether you’re 
an educator, librarian, or parent, your ideas can 
inspire others across the state. Share your Discus-
based activities—complete with links, photos, or 
anything that brings your lesson to life—and help 
fellow users discover new ways to make the most 
of what Discus has to offer.  
 
Submit your contributions to Tarah Jepertinger at 
tjepertinger@statelibrary.sc.gov, and you might see 
your work spotlighted in an upcoming issue!  

 

 

 

 

SCAN to request a training! 
 

  

Contact Us 
 

mailto:tjepertinger@statelibrary.sc.gov
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/DiscusTraining
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Discus Office Help Desk: 
Ashton Pringle, Customer Support Specialist 
Email: discusoffice@statelibrary.sc.gov 
Phone: (803) 545-0201 
 
Discus Training Coordinator: 
Tarah Jepertinger 
Email: tjepertinger@statelibrary.sc.gov 
 
 
Discus is a program of the South Carolina State 
Library. 

  
 

 

 

  
  

CONNECT WITH US! 

Subscribe  
 

@SCDiscus | #SCDiscus 

  

               

  

  

  

 

South Carolina State Library | 1500 Senate Street | Columbia, SC 29201 US 

Unsubscribe | Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice  
  
  

 

mailto:discusoffice@statelibrary.sc.gov
mailto:tjepertinger@statelibrary.sc.gov
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/manage/optin?v=001QOqrPM3hRDMMiruwQ3mqEq-dots-khHJAjooo7zUN0_2yWx63Zbz6CKgNkokk_TjmhUw4_MqfzY5jeR_S43Ht8xZQziJ6Jh7
https://www.instagram.com/scstatelibrary/
https://www.facebook.com/scdiscus
https://x.com/scdiscus
https://www.linkedin.com/company/1025729
https://www.youtube.com/scstatelibrary



